
From: Matt Crews

To: Brittany Dunn

Subj ect : RE: Capital Metal Supply - Address Request/Confirmation

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:28:34 AM
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The address that was assigned to the warehouse should suffice for the entire site.

Thanks,

Matt Crews | GIS Coordinator

Columbia County

263 NW Lake City Ave

Lake City, FL  32055

(O) 386.719.1456

(C) 386.365.6436

From: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@universalengineering.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:45 PM

To: Matt Crews <mcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: FW: Capital Metal Supply - Address Request/Confirmation

Hi Matt!

Hope you enjoyed your break!

Can you let me know if this is going to require another address be issued? If not, what do I need for the

building department?

Thank you for your help!

Brittany

Brittany Dunn
Business Development Representative

Gainesville Office

Cell: 678.340.6760

Email: bdunn@universalengineering.com
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Website: www.universalengineering.com

4475 SW 35th Terrace

Gainesville, FL 32608

 Scheduling:

uesgainesville@universalengineering.com                                                                                                                              

 

 

From: Brittany Dunn 

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Matt Crews <mcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Capital Metal Supply - Address Request/Confirmation

 

Hi Mr. Crews!

 

Sorry to bother you this close to Christmas. Can you look at the attached and let me know if I need to apply for

another address for the office space?

 

I am permitting the office building now for him.

 

Thank you!

 

Brittany Dunn​

Business Development Representative

Gainesville  Sales Department

4475 SW 35th Ter

Gainesville, FL 32608

p 678-340-6760 | f 352-336-7914
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